
   
 

 

 1 of 6  

 MINUTE 
 
Meeting of:  Scottish Futures Trust Limited - Board 
 
Date & Time:  Monday 4 December 2023, 2pm to 4.45pm 
 
Place:   Thistle House, 91 Haymarket Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12 5HE 
 
Present:  Graham Watson (GW) 
   Bill Matthews (BM) 
   Stella Matko (SM) 
   Pauline Mills (PM) 
   Nick Rowan (NR) 
   Peter Reekie (PR) 
 
 
Apologies:  Ian Russell (IR), Chair 
   Stephen Slessor (SS) 
 
 
In attendance:  Aileen Kerr (AK) (minutes) 
   Caroline Whyteside (CW) (part meeting) 
   Colin Proctor (CP) (part meeting) 
   Paul Dodd (PD) (part meeting) 
 
 

 
 FORMALITIES 
1 Apologies 

Apologies were noted from IR and SS.  GW took the chair in IR’s absence. 
 

2 Declaration of Directors’ interests 
No new interests were declared and no interests were highlighted in relation to the 
meeting agenda. 
 

3 Minute of Previous Meeting 
With a minor amendment to change the date of the second minute paper in the meeting 
pack to ‘16 November’ rather than ‘16 September’, the minutes of the meetings of the 
Board of Directors of 4 September 2023 and 16 November 2023 were noted and approved 
as a correct record. 
 
PR confirmed that he would to pick-up on the Public Inquiry later on the agenda. 
 

4 Action Tracker 
Completed actions and timescales for ongoing actions were noted.  PR advised that a 
follow up on the review of risk appetite that took place at the Strategy Day would be 
brought back to the Board.   PR further confirmed that non-executive directors’ and the 
CEO’s renumeration will be considered at the same time as the annual pay review for all 
staff at the start of 2024.  



   
 

 

 2 of 6  

 
PR confirmed the SFT Outcomes website re-launch had attracted limited coverage, and 
had been promoted mainly through SFT’s social media channels.  

 
 

 
DISCUSSION 

5 Context Discussion 
 
PR led discussion on the landscape within which the Company is operating covering: the 
National Infrastructure Commission’s Second National Infrastructure Assessment; the UK 
Government’s Autumn Budget Statement and the Scottish Government’s upcoming 
December budget; the recommendations of the First Minister’s Investor Panel; and 
activities and challenges in the area of Heat in Buildings.   
 
PR outlined the prominence given to Net Zero priorities within the National Infrastructure 
Assessment with a lot of focus on energy resilience requiring investment in the National 
Grid and hydrogen.  Other priority areas of transport, nation-wide connectivity and 
climate resilience were highlighted. 
 
PR gave an overview of the UK Government’s Autumn Statement. The Board noted in 
particular the impact of continued high interest rates for Government/public sector 
borrowing.  PR highlighted the slight increases in devolved funding for 2023/24 and 
2024/25 and referred to projections from the Scottish Government’s Finance and Public 
Administration Committee whereby resource spending requirements could exceed the 
Scottish Government’s central funding projections in 2024/25.  The Board noted also the 
Scottish Government’s projected capital spending gaps in the coming years acknowledging 
the challenges to be addressed in the Scottish budget later in the month.  
 
PR noted the publication of the Investor Panel’s report and recommendations on 
mobilising international capital to finance the transition to Net Zero.   PR highlighted the 
report’s description of characteristics for investor friendly destinations and Scotland’s 
challenges in meeting them. 
 
PR highlighted the recent announcement confirming the delayed plan to phase out gas 
boilers and the Board discussed the achievability of Net Zero targets, acknowledging that 
the timing for significant progress on heat networks is looking more like later in this 
decade and into the 2030’s.  
 
PR highlighted the opportunities for the Company arising from the areas discussed and 
advised that these will be revisited later on the agenda at ‘Corporate Planning’.  
 
The Board thanked PR for the very informative slides which PR confirmed will be uploaded 
to DecisionTime for future reference. 
 
Slides to be distributed to Board through DecisionTime post-meeting. 
 
 
 

6 Business area: Construction Industry and Delivery 
 







   
 

 

 5 of 6  

The Board noted the report outlining the activities carried out by the Company’s legal and 
procurement team.  There is currently a significant exercise of gathering historic 
information on procurement, as a result of changed structure in the team involving a new 
role and fresh focus.  
 
A paper on the Subsidy Control Act will be provided in due course. 
 
Subsidy Control Act paper to be circulated. 
 

13 Annual Reviews 
 
Key Governance Matters 
 
The Board noted the report on key governance matters. 
 
The Board noted the annual update on Freedom of Information and Environmental 
Information (Scotland) Regulations requests received in the year. Nine new requests were 
received in the year and there had been no appeals. It was confirmed that there has been 
no particular theme in FOI requests.   
 
The Board noted the renewal of insurances, including Directors’ and Officers’ Liability for 
the current year together with associated costs.  It was noted that the policy is unusual as 
it covers SFT staff working on Boards for other organisations. 
 
The Board endorsed the policy on gifts and hospitality, and noted the sample gifts and 
hospitality register for the recent quarter, July to September 2023.  It was noted that staff 
are asked to record hospitality they have declined as well as accepted and the Board was 
reminded to register hospitality. 
 
The Board noted the report on procurement activity over the past year and that it is 
proposed that this high level summary be brought to the Board on an annual basis. 
 
Programme Board Terms of Reference 
 
The Board noted the Terms of Reference relating to programme boards where SFT is 
responsible for the secretariat: the National hub Programme Board; Learning Estate 
Investment Programme Board; Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Fund; the Green Heat 
Finance Taskforce; Construction Accord Transformation Board; and the Planning, 
Infrastructure and Place Advisory Group. 
 
The Board requested that the Terms of Reference be reviewed to be more closely aligned 
and formatted for easier understanding.   
 
Review of Programme Board Terms of Reference to be undertaken with the aim of more 
closely aligning content and formats. 
 

14 Board Succession: Chair recruitment 
 






